

www.CorrectionsOneAcademy.com



2016 Course Catalog

CONTENTS

Contraband Control2
Corrections Training2
Cultural Diversity2-3
Dealing with Stress3
Defensive Tactics for Corrections3-4
Effective Communication5
Escorting Inmates5
Ethical Behavior for Corrections Officers5
Handling Medically Related Issues5
Leadership Skills5-6
Legal Issues6
Legal Issues6
Legal Issues6
Legal Issues6 Mental Health in Jails6 Nutritional Standards6
Legal Issues6 Mental Health in Jails6 Nutritional Standards6 Officer Safety7
Legal Issues
Legal Issues
Legal Issues



CONTRABAND CONTROL

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Contraband Control

1 HOUR

Contraband is, in its basic form, anything that is not allowed to be in the possession of an inmate. Contraband takes on many forms and can also be something allowed in society but becomes illegal once it enters the correctional premises. Contraband can be drugs, cigarettes, or homemade weapons, which can pose a safety threat to the other inmates and the officers. This course will help you understand what is considered contraband, where to search and look for contraband, what to do with items seized, and the methods to help watch inmates who are trying to move contraband throughout the facility.

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Conducting Searches in a Corrections Setting
- · Standing Pat Down
- Searching a Suspect

CORRECTIONS TRAINING

TRAINING BLOCK COURSES

Corrections

Contemporary issues in prisons require officers to be highly trained for risky and often unexpected situations. Videos included here cover a wide variety of training discussions, such as tactical team formations, the role of Disturbance Control Teams, techniques for cuffing an inmate or safely extracting an inmate from their cell, and the signs and treatment for excited delirium.

Corrections 1

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Direct Supervision of Inmates
- Reality Training: Control Tactics in Court
- · Responding to an Incident in a Courtroom
- Securing an Inmate from Knee on the Belly
- · Shield Selection for Cell Extractions
- Standing Pat Down
- · Surviving a Jail Stabbing Assault

Corrections 2

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Applying a Simple Foot Trap in a Correctional Setting
- · Baton Close Quarter Strikes

- · Cell Extraction Techniques
- Police vs Correctional Hostage Negotiations
- Social Contracts
- · Star Tactic Variations

Corrections 3

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Active Countermeasures: Relative Positioning Drills
- · Active Countermeasures: Touch Drills
- Baton Carries
- · Baton Strikes in Confined Spaces
- · Baton Training in the Classroom
- · Baton Use in Close Quarters
- Conducting Searches in a Corrections Setting
- How to Use Striking Shields
- Outfitting for Corrections

Corrections 4

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Close-Quarter Striking Techniques
- · Edged Weapons Defense Training
- Ground Positions: Weapon Retention
- · Ground Stabilization after baton
- · Large Squad Riot Techniques
- Reality Training: Courthouse Shooting
- Training with Inert OC Spray: Hitting Your Target
- · Winning Courtroom Confrontations

CULTURAL DIVERSITY

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

LGBTI Issues

1 HOUR

Concerns about the treatment of Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Intersex (LGBTI) individuals come amid a national topic of police-community relations, which largely focused on cops and communities of color. This one-hour course is designed to enhance your ability to identify the importance of proper training and knowledge on the LGBTI community.

Videos in this course include:

- LGBTI Hate Crimes And The Police
- Terms For Police To Avoid With LGBT Persons
- Brian Sharp Discusses Gender Identity And Gender Expression
- Creating Awareness And Understanding Of The Transgender Community

CULTURAL DIVERSITY (CONT.)

- · News LGBT Police Training The Dove
- It Gets Better', LGBT Officers Inspiring Message

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Cultural Diversity: Challenging Stereotypes
- · Cultural Diversity: Cognitive Styles
- Cultural Diversity: Communication Context
- Cultural Diversity: Gender Differences
- Cultural Diversity: Generational Differences

DEALING WITH STRESS

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Dealing with Stress

1 HOUR

It is important to be able to recognize and act upon the early warning signs of stress. So important, that it could save a life, including your own. This course aims to prepare you with the necessary tools to pick up on the cues indicating that things may be more stressful than just the normal, everyday triggers that ebb and flow in all of our lives. Our work lives are unique from the environment to the clientele with which we work and for those of you who choose to make a lifelong career out of it, the effects are serious and often go undetected. This one-hour course prepares you with the necessary tools to pick up on the cues indicating stress in the life of a Corrections Officer.

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Dare to be Great
- How to Enable Officers to Have Longer Careers in LE
- · Job Stress: Myths and Truths
- Self-Care for Warriors

DEFENSIVE TACTICS FOR CORRECTIONS

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

De-Escalation and Minimizing Use of Force

2 HOURS

Persons with mental illnesses, drug or alcohol addictions, or disorders such as autism can present police officers with difficult challenges. In some cases, a person may brandish a weapon or otherwise appear to pose a threat to the public, to the police, or to himself or

herself. The threat may or may not be real one, and often it is difficult to assess the level of danger. These situations become more complicated when, because of their conditions, persons cannot communicate effectively with police officers. This course provides the necessary training in addressing the nature of the challenges and providing promising solutions.

Videos in this course include:

- Long Taught to Use Force, Police Warily Learn to De-escalate
- Vegas Police Train to Keep Calm, Avoid Shooting
- Daytona police start de-escalation training to avoid using excessive force
- De-escalation is first goal of SAPD officers
- Low Stress Situation
- Medium Stress Situation
- High Stress Situation
- Las Vegas police hold de-escalation training drills

Using the Straight Armbar to Maintain Subject Compliance

1 HOUR

The armbar technique has been used in law enforcement for many years and has been applied in a number of ways, both successfully and unsuccessfully. This course provides an indepth analysis of subject control using the Straight Armbar and the flexibility it provides to defeat resistance, as well as, explain several variations.

Videos in this course include:

- Single Wrist Grab to a Straight Armbar Takedown
- · Straight Armbar Escort
- Double Wrist Grab to a Straight Armbar Takedown
- Cross Grab to Straight Armbar Takedown

TRAINING BLOCK COURSES

Defensive Tactics

As an officer on the street that encounters volatile situations on a regular basis, you must be prepared to defend yourself physically or take control of a violent offender when necessary. The ability to subdue an attacker and prevent harm to yourself and citizens is a critical skill, and the techniques here will teach you to do so while preventing unnecessary harm to the attacker.

Defensive Tactics 1

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Ankle Vice
- Answer the Phone

- · Arm Lock to Wrist Lock
- · Armbar Redistribution of Mass
- Baton Power Development
- · Benefits of the BOB Mannequin
- · Choke from Behind
- · Chokes and Releases
- Combining Baton and Empty Hand Control Strikes

Defensive Tactics 2

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- MMA: Defending a Wide Punch
- Offensive Strategies for Immediate Control
- · Professional Posturing
- · Rear Hostage Gun Disarm
- Recovering from a Knock Down
- · Reverse Twist Take Down
- · Sankyo Demonstration
- Stuff and Cuff Techniques

Defensive Tactics 3

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Kei Satsu Jitsu
- Layer System of an Offensive Individual
- Leverage Techniques
- Martial Arts Inspired Baton Striking and Foot Patterns
- Speed Cuffing from Four Positions
- Suspect Control and Handcuffing
- · Variations in the Transport Wrist Lock
- Wrist Grabs

Defensive Tactics 4

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Forcing Compliance Under Pressure
- · Falling and Shooting
- · Ground Strikes
- · Haganah Gun Disarms
- Inside Arm Drag
- The Power of a Forearm Fuse

Defensive Tactics 5

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Defending a Tackle
- · Emergency Time Out: Hand positioning
- · Empty Hand Control
- Escape from Wrist Grabs
- · Falling Tactically
- Fighting Man Dummy Drills
- · Focus on Hand-to-Hand Tactics

Defensive Tactics 6

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Control Tactics for the Backup Officer
- Developing Knockdown Baton Cross Strikes
- Defensive Tactics Ground Fighting
- · Developing Habitual Response
- Elbow Combat Tactics

Defensive Tactics 7

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Knife Attack Avoidance
- · Medical Validation in Defensive Tactics
- · Sequencing Defensive Tactics Training
- · Thai Boxing Tool for Law Enforcement
- Transitioning from Armbar to Prisoner Lock
- Variations of a Foot Trap

Defensive Tactics 8

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Basic Weapon Retention with a TASER
- · Chicken Wing Escape
- · Figure 4 Straight Arm Bar Takedown
- Lt. Dan Marcou Leg Locks
- Moving to Fight a Close Quarter Ambush
- · Overhead Knife Defense
- · Personal Body Weapons
- · Power Punch Technique
- · Taser Use and Transition to Firearms

Defensive Tactics 9

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Baton Positions
- Mid-line Jab Defense
- · Pressure point onto the nose
- · Tactical about-face maneuver
- · Tactical Knife Defense
- The Boma Technique
- The Bow Technique
- The Lifting Kick
- Training Drills: Punching Attacks

Defensive Tactics 10

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Extreme Close Quarter Gun Manipulation
- Maximizing your body mechanics when striking
- · Response to an Attempted gun grab
- · SARS Technique in Practice

- · SARS Transition Drills
- · Using Distance Drills in Control Tactics

Defensive Tactics 11

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Cross-grab Takedown Techniques
- Defensive Tactics Viewed from the Public's Perspective
- Evading an Attack to the Head while Supine
- · Inside Arm Drag Progression
- · Maintaining a Reactionary Gap
- · Practicing Low Knee Strikes
- Recovering from the Ground while Having your Weapon Out
- Take Down Tactics For Smaller Officers
- The Horn Come-Along Technique
- The Z Lock

Defensive Tactics 12

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Dealing with a Resisting Subject in a Crowd
- SARS Technique Escalating Use of Force
- · Tactical Handshake
- Takedown from a Figure Four
- TASER Failure Techniques
- TASER Use and Deadly Threats Situations
- Weapon Takeaways and Take Backs

Defensive Tactics 13

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Brachial Stun Technique
- · Defending Against a Straight Punch
- Defending Yourself When You're Unarmed
- · Elbow Drills
- · Escape from the Mounted Position
- Escaping the mount by Using the Forced Bridge
- Ground Defense Position
- · Hip Escape Drill
- Trap and Stun Technique

Defensive Tactics 14

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Applying the Brachial Stun after Answering the Phone
- Basic Takedown of a Non-Compliant Subject
- · Falling Without Injury
- Partial Mount Escape and Transition

- · Positions of Disadvantage 1
- Positions of Disadvantage 2
- · Positions of Disadvantage 3
- · Quick Closure
- Reality Training: Re-approaching the Suspect after the Shooting Stops

Defensive Tactics 15

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Closing the Distance
- · Developing your Abilities to Move Offline
- · Developing your hand speed
- · Elbow to Elbow Technique
- Have a Backup Plan for your Manipulation Skills
- The Director Drill
- The T-Kick

- Active Countermeasures: Relative Positioning Drills
- · Active Countermeasures: Touch Drills
- An Alternative Way to Defend Yourself Against Edged Weapons
- Applying a Simple Foot Trap in a Correctional Setting
- Baton Carries
- Baton: Close Quarters Strikes
- Baton Strikes in Confined Spaces
- Baton Training in the Classroom
- · Baton Use in Close Quarters
- Cell Extraction Techniques
- Close-Quarter Striking Techniques
- Color Code Tactical Sitting
- · Cross-grab Takedown Technique
- · Edged Weapons Defense Training
- Ground Positions: Weapon Retention
- Ground Stabilization after baton strikes
- How to Use Striking ShieldsProper Response
- Securing an Inmate from Knee on the

 Bolly
- Shield Selection for Cell Extractions
- Star Tactic Variations
- Surviving a Jail Stabbing Assault
- The Cooper Color Code
- Toolbox Approach to Using a Baton
- Training with Inert OC Spray: Hitting Your Target
- Warrior Mindset

EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Arresting Communication
- Body Language: Detecting Deceit
- Body Language: Questioning a Subject
- · Combining Verbal and Physical Control
- · Human Intuition
- · New Era, New Rules
- · The Art of Asking Questions
- · Verbal Abuse Deflectors
- · Winning Courtroom Confrontations

ESCORTING INMATES

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Holds and Restraints

2 HOURS

This two-hour course will supply law enforcement officers with appropriate knowledge and understanding of holds and restraints.

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Active Countermeasures Options
- Armbar Manipulations
- Asking for Cooperation
- · Body Lock and Harness
- · Constant Tactical Positioning
- Courtroom Searches
- · Distracting a Suspect
- · Front Cuffing from Behind
- · Intervention Options
- · Knee Strike Technique
- Kneeling Pat Down
- Measuring Compliance when Applying Handcuffs
- Multiple Suspect Control in Close Quarters
- · Plan B Drill
- Reality Training: Control Tactics in Court
- · Reality Training: Escaping Handcuffs
- Standing Pat Down
- · The Lost Art of Manual Control
- · Verbal De-escalation Skills
- Wrist Twist (Larry Smith)

ETHICAL BEHAVIOR FOR CORRECTIONS OFFICERS

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

Ethical Behavior for Corrections Officers

1 HOUR

The ethical actions of an officer can tell a lot about the officer. Many officers across the United States lose their careers to poor ethical decisions. Whether it is a dishonest act, becoming too friendly or intimate with an inmate, or just mistreatment of an inmate, you can become one of the stats. This course will cover the codes of conduct, ability to make proper choices, and the consequences or even legal consequences of your actions.

Ethics in Law Enforcement

1 HOUR

Each day, police officers face ethical dilemmas and police misconduct can have a huge impact on public trust. This one-hour course serves as a guide to stress the importance of ethics training, ethical leadership, and how each leadership decision in a police department has an impact.

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Precautions when Using Social Media
- Privacy Protocols for Officers and the Internet
- Social Contracts
- Social Networking Precautions

HANDLING MEDICALLY RELATED ISSUES

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

Bloodborne Pathogens

1 HOUR

This one-hour course provides training in accordance with Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Bloodborne Pathogen Standard 29 CFR 1910.1030 for law enforcement officers. This course assists officers in identifying bodily fluids and viruses that pose risk, the portals of entry, and what does and does not constitute an exposure. In addition, he/she will become acquainted with exposure prevention methods and precautions to prevent transmission as well as post-exposure steps and considerations.

Drug Withdrawal in Jail

1 HOUR

Withdrawal is one of the most difficult medical issues that plagues correctional facilities across the nation. According to the Center for Behavior Health Statistics and Quality, in 2014 there were an estimated 27 million Americans age 12 and older who admitted to drug use. With a nation that is also incarceration happy, this makes for a troublesome combination in our jails and prisons. The challenges presented to correctional officers and probation officers are vast. This course aims at addressing those obstacles and bringing them to light.

LEADERSHIP SKILLS

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Dealing with Stress

1 HOUR

It is important to be able to recognize and act upon the early warning signs of stress. So important, that it could save a life, including your own. This course aims to prepare you with the necessary tools to pick up on the cues indicating that things may be more stressful than just the normal, everyday triggers that ebb and flow in all of our lives. Our work lives are unique from the environment to the clientele with which we work and for those of you who choose to make a lifelong career out of it, the effects are serious and often go undetected. This one-hour course prepares you with the necessary tools to pick up on the cues indicating stress in the life of a Corrections Officer.

TRAINING BLOCK COURSES

Leadership

Having a solid foundation of leadership is essential to agency morale and efficiency. Discussions here highlight tips for being a good mentor, developing leaders, succession planning, and more.

Leadership 1

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Create an Agency "Fail List"
- Leadership Skills using the "Abilene Paradox"
- · Liability of Not Training
- Speed Kills
- · Team Building for Agencies

Leadership 5

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Classroom Model: Benefits and Shortcomings
- · Coaching Strategies for the FTO
- · Coaching Program for Law Enforcement
- Generational Differences in Law Enforcement
- · Sensei vs Instructor
- · Ten Minutes in Training

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Attributes of a Leader
- · Battling Toxic Leadership
- Building an Effective Organization
- Dare to be Great
- Ethical Interventions
- Four Imperative Traits of a Supervisor
- · Generational Issues and Shift Work
- · Leadership Styles
- The Importance of Policies and Procedures
- · The Bully Story
- Would I Work for Me?

LEGAL ISSUES

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

Corrections Liability

1 HOUR

Corrections, like many of the facets of law enforcement, have had to change with the times. As members of the law enforcement community, it is important that you understand how to recognize situations and handle incidents and limit the liability for you or your department. In this course you will learn how to protect yourself against liability both personal and your department as well as understand the levels of force that can cause issues. We will also focus on how all inmates are to be protected and secured.

Officer Liability

2 HOURS

Law enforcement work is dangerous — plain and simple. Law enforcement officers have constant contact with the public. It is often confrontational and charged with emotion. And in these circumstances, they are responsible for preventing and investigating crimes that might include violations of civil rights. Both the Constitution and federal laws protect individuals against unjustified violation of their civil rights by law enforcement officers. This two-hour course will educate you on the federal laws and Constitutional

laws that help officers perform their duties in accordance to these laws.

Videos in this course include:

- Attorney defends actions of fired school officer as 'justified and lawful'
- Dangerous High-Speed Police Chase in California
- Police conduct was 'extreme and outrageous' in chase that ended in crash, lawsuit
- Will Body-Worn Cameras Increase Or Decrease Police Officers Liability?

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Can an Officer Do That?
- · Liability Issues in Use of Force
- The Important of Policies and Procedures

MENTAL HEALTH IN JAILS

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

Mental Health in Jails

1 HOUR

Mental illness is common and Corrections Officers will likely encounter an inmate with a mental illness. Placing inmates with mental health conditions in institutions, especially correctional facilities, imposes special obligations on society. Jails, prisons and other correctional facilities have a duty to provide medical services, including mental health services, and to provide protection from harm. This course seeks to educate officers on specific issues within the mental health realm of inmates.

Suicide Prevention

1 HOUR

According to statistics from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Law Enforcement Killed and Assaulted (LEOKA) data and survey results from the 2012 National Study on Police Suicides, suicide has quickly become more prominent in law enforcement agencies throughout the country. The one-hour course highlights the importance in understanding the issue at hand, how to prevent incidents, as well as post-incident action.

Understanding and Responding to Excited Delirium Calls

1 HOUR

Whether delirium is the result of a chemical intake, emotional despair, mental illness, or cognitive challenge, officers are continually placed at risk by unforeseen mental health issues. Knowing how to deal with a volatile situation reduces risk for the officer as well as for the subject. With the overarching mission statement of "to protect and serve," we must continue to

find tactically correct methods for dealing with observed irrational behavior.

Videos in this course include:

- Excited Delirium: Signs & Preparation
- Protocol for Calls Involving Excited Delirium
- Reality Training: Understanding Excited Delirium

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Dealing with Persons in the Autism Spectrum
- Identifying and Dealing with Excited Delirium
- Mental Illness: The Challenges of Staying on Medication
- Non-escalation vs. De-escalation Verbal Tactics

NUTRITIONAL STANDARDS

TRAINING BLOCK COURSES

Fitness & Nutrition

Physical and psychological stress can take a toll on officers' health. This section provides an array of wholesome advice such as preventive measures for avoiding lower back injury, effective fitness programs, and nutrition for peak performance.

Fitness & Nutrition: Block 5

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- Eating Patterns
- Fitness for Lower Back
- Fitness with Di Naso: Pull-Up
- · Fitness with Di Naso: Push-Up
- Fitness with Di Naso: Self Assessment

- Fitness with Di Naso: Bench Press
- Fitness with Di Naso: Bench Squat
- Fitness with Di Naso: Front to Backward Lunch
- · Fitness with Di Naso: Lat Pull Down
- Fitness with Di Naso: Medicine Ball
- Fitness with Di Naso: Prehabilitation Back
- · Fitness with Di Naso: Split Squat
- · Fitness with Di Naso: Working the Core
- Job Stress: Myths and Truths
- Managing Your Stress
- · Memory and Decision Making
- · Overcoming Weight and Fitness Issues
- The Aging Warrior
- The Balanced Warrior

OFFICER SAFETY

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Be the One
- Confidence and Competence
- · Discipline of Being Positive
- · Don't Become a Hostage
- Ethical Warrior: Protecting Self and Others
- How to Deal with a Bad Day
- · Overcoming Fear

RIOT RESPONSE FOR CORRECTIONS

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Large Squad Riot Techniques
- Outfitting for Corrections
- · Tactical Formations

SECURITY THREAT GROUPS

SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- · Becoming a Gang Expert
- Community Based Information Systems
- · Conducting Gang Interviews
- Difference between street and prison Gangs
- East Coast Crips
- · Gangs Lessons Learned
- History of Mexican Gangs
- Influence of Prison Gangs on the Streets
- Interviewing Gang Members Upon Intake into Prison
- · White Gangs

SUPERVISING INMATES

FULL-LENGTH COURSES

Booking and Admissions

1 HOUR

Corrections Officers have many responsibilities, but the most important is keeping the facility safe. The booking and admissions phase is arguably the most vital challenge for officers. This course dives through every aspect of this process, while focusing on necessary procedures, documentation, screens, and potential security threats.

Female Offenders and Related Issues

2 HOURS

This course will explore a wide range of topics that affect female offenders from their typical childhood experiences to their substance abuse and dependence as well as how officers can better arm themselves against manipulation. With this training, you will be better prepared to face the challenges that female inmates are guaranteed to present you with.

Inmate Correspondence

1 HOUR

While inmates/detainees receive a variety of items in the mail, all of their mail will be reviewed to ensure safety and security within the facility. This course focuses on how to keep your eyes out for malicious and potentially harmful correspondence.

Inmate Employment

1 HOUR

Providing inmates with meaningful work helps prevent idleness and reduces boredom in the interest of maintaining an orderly, productive jail environment. Work programs also teach valuable job skills that can help inmates succeed after they are released. Establishing a fair, safe, and rewarding inmate employment program can provide positive reinforcement and opportunities for inmates to earn money and perks while helping to offset the costs of operating your facility. In this one-hour course, Corrections Officers will gain deeper insight of inmate employment programs, and their legal implications.

Jail Release Procedures

1 HOUR

Releasing inmates from your facility, whether it is for bail, time served or to another agency, is an event that deserves scrupulous attention to detail. No words have ever caused more panic and alarm than "Erroneous Release" or "Release in Error." If you are an officer or supervisor working in this area of the facility, you know just how much work goes into releasing an inmate and how much could potentially go wrong. This course will highlight the different types of release as well as the necessary procedures that go along with them. It will also include recognizing how errors happen as well as how to properly release inmates without error.

► SINGLE VIDEO COURSES

- Direct Supervision of Inmates
- Responding to an Incident in a Courtroom
- Using Technology to Your Advantage

UNDERSTANDING HOSTAGE INCIDENTS

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Hostage Negotiations

2 HOURS

Hostage situations are very delicate. Negotiations require an officer to remain calm and empathetic to the perpetrator, which is difficult to do when the officer is trying to stop the perpetrator from escalating the situation. This two-hour course will teach you the steps to creating a better outcome during a hostage crisis.

Videos in this course include:

- · Hostage negotiation training
- Hostage Standoff: Police Negotiate with Suspect
- Moment of Crisis: Hostage Negotiators on the job
- Voice of Reason: Hostage Negotiators
 Part 1 Jaime Garza Anchor
- Walmart Hostage Taker Killed at Point Blank Range

SINGLE VIDEO COURSE

 Police vs Correctional Hostage Negotiations

USE OF FORCE

FULL-LENGTH COURSE

Use of Force

1 HOUR

No matter what is occurring you will need to use some level of action to get compliance from the inmate. Your understanding of the amount of force that can be used will help to save you from punitive action from your department or legal ramifications for abuse of force. This course will help you understand which levels are appropriate for inmate's actions, determine that level necessary force proper for inmate compliance, and the legal and departmental concerns with misuse of force.

- Active Countermeasures: Relative Positioning Drills
- Active Countermeasures: Touch Drills
- Applying a Simple Foot Trap in a Correctional Setting
- Baton Carries
- Baton: Close Quarters Strikes
- Baton Strikes in Confined Spaces
- Baton Training in the Classroom

USE OF FORCE (CONT.)

- · Baton Use in Close Quarters
- · Can an Officer Do That?
- Cell Extraction Techniques
- · How to Use Striking Shields
- · Liability Issues in Use of Force
- · Officer Liability
- Reality Training: Control Tactics in Court
- Responding to an Incident in a Courtroom
- Securing an Inmate from Knee on the Belly
- Shield Selection for Cell Extractions
- Star Tactic Variations
- Surviving a Jail Stabbing Assault

WRITING REPORTS

TRAINING BLOCK COURSES

Report Writing

Report Writing consists of many areas that are important to ensure a successful prosecution. This section covers everything from the basics of writing a report, like note taking, documenting the elements of a crime, authoring indicating chronological order, to legal issues such as evidence collection, metadata, old reports and more.

Report Writing 1

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Checklist for Report Writing
- · Kevin Dillon's Report Writing Tips
- · Report Writing: Authoring
- · Report Writing: Cell Phones
- · Report Writing: Cut and Paste
- · Report Writing: Distractions
- Report Writing: Keys to Time Management

Report Writing 2

1 HOUR

Videos in this course include:

- · Narrative Skills for Report Writing
- · Report Writing: Chronological Order
- · Report Writing: Elements of the Crime
- · Report Writing: English Skills
- Report Writing: Legal Issues (Brady vs. Maryland)
- · Report Writing: Note Taking
- · Report Writing: Reviewing
- · Report Writing: Technology
- Report Writing: Understanding Time Management

- · Report Writing: Evidence Collection
- · Report Writing: Metadata
- · Report Writing: Spell Check

